

From: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Feb 19, 2025 18:19:54.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: Vaping Presentation Inquiry
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Great.

Melissa

Melissa Lowry, MS, BSN, RN
Senior Regional Public Health Nurse
Melrose, Wakefield and Stoneham

mlowry@cityofmelrose.org
w: (781) 979-4129

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 1:02 PM
To: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: Vaping Presentation Inquiry

I'm with you. Meal planning, prep is hard enough without any special dietary restrictions. UHG.
Amy is great. She's knows a lot about tobacco. She's also a very good presenter. And she has the passion. She'll do a great job.

From: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 11:39 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: Vaping Presentation Inquiry

I think it was a nice gesture to ask about Amy L. Would she do a good job talking about health effects of tobacco and vaping and NFG? (Not as good as you, of course!)

Laurel is working from home today so we took the kids to their day care program. I'm at the dining room table so I can get a few things done. I also need to figure out (vegan) dinner tonight. Thinking about work is much easier than that.

Melissa

Melissa Lowry, MS, BSN, RN
Senior Regional Public Health Nurse
Melrose, Wakefield and Stoneham

mlowry@cityofmelrose.org
w: (781) 979-4129

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:58 AM
To: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: Vaping Presentation Inquiry

I met her in the Reading office but I'm so bad with faces that I didn't notice if she was in Westford or not. I was going to reach out and say, hey, nice to see you, but I'd better not.
What are you doing on work email????

From: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:27 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: Vaping Presentation Inquiry

Hi Maureen,

We've never met so I don't know if she was there. Liv and I have talked on the phone and she is delightful.

Melissa

Melissa Lowry, MS, BSN, RN
Senior Regional Public Health Nurse
Melrose, Wakefield and Stoneham

mlowry@cityofmelrose.org
w: (781) 979-4129

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:15 AM
To: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: FW: Vaping Presentation Inquiry

Was she at the meeting last Friday in Westford?

From: Bartolomei, Olivia <obartolomei@readingma.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 2:37 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: Vaping Presentation Inquiry

Hi Maureen,

I am the Public Health Nurse for the town of Reading. I was in a meeting last week, with some other PH Nurses in surrounding towns and we were discussing educational topics. North Reading recently had a presentation on the health effects of Vaping and Tobacco, presented by their tobacco inspector, Amy Luckiewicz. I was interested in bringing Amy to Reading to give a similar presentation to the residents, however I wanted to inquire if this was ok with you? I don't want to step on anyone's toes!

Please let me know your thoughts on this and if you would feel this would be a beneficial topic to our residents.

Best,

Liv Bartolomei, RN, BSN

Public Health Nurse
Town of Reading
16 Lowell Street
Reading, MA 01867
obartolomei@readingma.gov

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****